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Subject: FW: CEQA Concurrence: Citation Processing Contract
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Hi Alexiy,
 
Per your request, I’m forwarding this concurrence documentation with my title, etc.
 
Jeanie Poling
Environmental Planner
 
Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9072 Fax: 415-558-6409
Email: jeanie.poling@sfgov.org
Web: www.sfplanning.org

              
 
Planning Information Center (PIC): 415-558-6377 or pic@sfgov.org
Property Information Map (PIM):http://propertymap.sfplanning.org 
 
 
 

From: Poling, Jeanie (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:57 AM
To: 'Jaszewski, Erik'
Subject: RE: CEQA Concurrence: Citation Processing Contract
 
I concur this is not a project under CEQA.
 

From: Jaszewski, Erik [mailto:Erik.Jaszewski@sfmta.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Poling, Jeanie (CPC)
Cc: Wheeler, Kenya
Subject: CEQA Concurrence: Citation Processing Contract
 
Jeanie,
The SFMTA is seeking the Planning Department’s concurrence with our CEQA determination.
 
The Agency proposes to extend the Citation Processing Contract. The agreement has been in effect
 since 2008 and provides citation processing, residential permit parking, and enforcement support
 for the SFMTA’s Finance and Information Technology and Sustainable Streets (Enforcement)
 divisions. This contract extension is not a project as defined under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378
 and 15060(c)(2).
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Best,
 
Erik Jaszewski
Transportation Planner | Sustainable Streets

SFMTA ǀ San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
415.579.9750 ǀ Erik.Jaszewski@sfmta.com
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